

THINKING ABOUT SECURITY: 10 Things You Can Do to Tighten Security at Your Camp

2016 ACA National Conference



RESOURCES

Apps

- <http://www.ialertz.com> (Mac only)
- www.waze.com (Android, Mac, Windows)
- www.boingo.com (Android, Mac, Windows)

Guides, Checklists, & Handbooks

- ♦ Camps: <http://scnus.org/resources/institutional-safety-and-security-library/camps>
- ♦ Evacuation & Lockdown Planning: <http://scnus.org/evacuation-planning-and-lockdowns>
- ♦ Active Shooter: https://fedweb-assets.s3.amazonaws.com/137/268/DHS%2520ActiveShooter_Response%2520Booklet.pdf
- ♦ Camp Safety Plan: <https://fedweb-assets.s3.amazonaws.com/fed-91/2/NYC%2520-%2520Camp%2520Safety%2520Plan1.pdf>
- ♦ Bomb Threat Checklist: https://fedweb-assets.s3.amazonaws.com/137/268/DHS_Bomb_Threat_Checklist.pdf
- ♦ Be Ready Campaign: www.ready.gov
 - ♦ Hurricanes: <http://www.ready.gov/hurricanes>
 - ♦ Thunderstorms & Lightning: <http://www.ready.gov/thunderstorms-lightning>
 - ♦ Explosions: <http://www.ready.gov/explosions>
 - ♦ Biological Threats: <http://www.ready.gov/biological-threats>
- ♦ Extreme Heat:
 - ♦ <http://www.cdc.gov/extremeheat/warning.html>
 - ♦ <http://www.ready.gov/heat>
- ♦ Lightning Safety:
 - ♦ <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/os/lightning/resources/lightning-safety.pdf>
 - ♦ <http://www.lightningsafety.noaa.gov/resources/ttl6-10.pdf>
- ♦ Media Relation Tips: <http://scnus.org/resources/model-security-policies-procedures/media-relations>

Federal Agencies

- ♦ FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency): www.fema.gov
 - ♦ U.S. Fire Administration: www.usfa.fema.gov
 - ♦ U.S. Fire Administration Kids Page: www.usfa.fema.gov/kids

- ♦ Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry: www.atsdr.cdc.gov
- ♦ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: www.cdc.gov
- ♦ Citizen Corps: www.citizencorps.gov
- ♦ Critical Infrastructure Assurance Office: www.ciao.gov
- ♦ Department of Agriculture: www.usda.gov
 - ♦ Forest Service Southern Research Station: <http://www.srs.fs.usda.gov/index.php>
- ♦ Department of Commerce: www.doc.gov
- ♦ Department of Education: www.ed.gov
- ♦ Department of Energy: www.energy.gov
- ♦ Department of Health and Human Services: www.hhs.gov/disasters
- ♦ Department of Homeland Security: www.dhs.gov
- ♦ Department of Interior: www.doi.gov
- ♦ Department of Justice: www.justice.gov
- ♦ Environmental Protection Agency: www.epa.com
- ♦ Food and Drug Administration: www.fda.gov
- ♦ National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration: www.noaa.gov
- ♦ National Weather Service: www.nws.noaa.gov
- ♦ Nuclear Regulatory Commission: www.nrc.gov
- ♦ U.S. Geological Survey: www.usgs.gov
- ♦ U.S. Office of Personnel Management: www.opm.gov/emergency
- ♦ U.S. Postal Service: www.usps.gov
- ♦ White House: www.whitehouse.gov/response

Non-Governmental Organizations

- American Red Cross: www.redcross.org
- American Society for Industrial Security: www.asisonline.org
- Institute for Business and Home Safety: www.ibhs.org
- International Association of Professional Security Consultants: www.iapsc.org
- National Fire Protection Association: www.nfpa.org
- National Mass Fatalities Institute: www.nmfi.org
- National Safety Compliance: www.osha-safety-training.net
- Secure Community Network: www.scnus.org
- The Middle East Seismological Forum: www.meieisforum.net
- The Pan American Health Organization: www.disaster-info.net/SUMA

New York Resources

- New York Alerts: www.nyalert.com
- New York State Office of Emergency Management: <http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/>
- New York City: <http://www.nyc.gov/html/oem/html/home/home.shtml>